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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, October 25, 2011 2:20 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Update 1: American Citizen Aid Worker Confirmed Kidnapped in Somalia (SBU)

From: Meehan, Bernadette M

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 11: 17 AM ,

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: FW: Update 1: American Citizen Aid Worker Confirmed Kidnapped in Somalia (SBU)

From: Carey, Sheila M
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 11:16 AM

(SBU) Embassy Nairobi confirmed one of the aid workers kidnapped is an American citizen. Next of kin
notification is currently underway. -

From: CareySM(@state.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 25,2011 10:04:48 AM

To: SES_DutyDeputies@State.gov; S_Special Assistants@state.gov; D-B@State.gov; D-N@State.gov;
Poffice@State.gov; R_Special Assistants@State.gov; PAFOGroup@State.gov; OperationsCenter@State.gov;
CC: AF-FrontOfficeStaff-DL@State.cov: CA-Staffers-Mailbox@State.gov; CA-OCS-Duty@State.gov; CA-
OCS-Duty-Principals@State.gov; \ \
Ops_Targeted_Alerts EUR_DL@State.gov: IOFrontOffice@State.gov; PM-Alerts@State.gov;
SCT_FrontOffice@State.gov; M_Staff@State.gov; DRL-FO-DL@State.gov;

Subject: Somali Gunmen Kidnap Two Aid Workers, One Likely an Amcit (SBU)

(SBU) Kenyan officials said two expatriate aid workers employed with the NGO Danish Demining Group were
kidnapped in the Somali city of south Galkacyo, according to press. Embassy Nairobi is working to confirm the
identity of the likely American citizen.
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